BRENDA SLAUSON LAURA KANE

PERSONNEL ASSISTANT JOHNSON COUNTY PERSONNEL CLERK
(817) 556-6349 'L DEPARTMENT (817) 556-6350

LAURA BAXTER
PAYROLL ADMINISTRATOR
(817) 556-6162

DATE: October 1, 2014

TO: Alison Hitchcock, Administrative Assistant
FROM: Brenda Slauson, Personnel Assistant
RE: Length of Service Awards

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on October 14, 2014 for the third
quarter of 2014 (July, August, September).

25 Years Department/Department Head

Artrie Allen District Clerk-David Lloyd

20 Years Department/Department Head
Robert E. Barnes Adult Probation-Toby Ross

15 Years Department/Department Head

Jackie Blackwell Constable #4-Gary Braly

10 Years Department/Department Head

Leslie Shuler County Clerk-Becky Williams
Christopher Taylor District Clerk-David Lloyd

Vicki Lindsey Juvenile Services-Lisa Tomlinson
Mary Corwin Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
Cynthia Truitt Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
Tina Morrison Tax Office-Scott Porter

Chris Bauer Precinct #1-Commissioner Rick Bailey
Jerry D. Ross Precinct #2-Commissioner Kenny Howell
Scott Lyles Precinct #3-Commissioner Jerry Stringer
5 Years Department/Department Head

Debra Bryant Adult Probation-Toby Ross

Stacy J. Fisher Adult Probation-Toby Ross

Gary Morris County Judge-Roger Harmon

Charles T. Brown District Attorney-Dale Hanna

Lavida A. Jones District Attorney-Dale Hanna

Rachel A. Bleth District Clerk-David Lloyd

Grady Storm Precinct #4-Commissioner Don Beeson
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